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From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:46 AM :

To: Lew, Jacob J; H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: RE: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan

I have asked INR if there is any research on the security issue to help guide us and | assume we could also reach out to
the IC to get their in-put.

"1 am working on a note to Denis which | will send to him before | leave for Argentina tonight. I'll copy all of you onit. Let
me know if you want me to run the draft by you before | send it. It will follow the lines of my note to Raj.

im

From: Lew, Jacob J

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 10:58 AM

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’; Sullivan, Jacob J; McHale, Judlth A; M|IIs Cheryl D
Subject: Re: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan

----- Original Message.-----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; McHale, Judith A; Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Lew, Jacob J

Sent: Tue Aug 24 09:24:24 2010

Subject: Re: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwull in Pakistan

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05771014 Date: 08/31/2015

B5




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05771014 Date: 08/31/2015

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

To: H; McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D<M|IIsCD@state gov>

Cc: Lew, Jacob J <Lewli@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Aug 24 09:23:17 2010

Subject: Re: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan B5

Adding Cheryl back to chain. ‘

-----  Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: McHale, Judith A

Cc: Lew, Jacob J; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Tue Aug 24 08:00:12 2010

. Subject: Re: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan

Cheryl--cah you, Jack and Jake use this‘ HRC

----- Original Message ---—-

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJ)@state.gov>
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanj)@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:57:14 2010 ‘

Subject: FW: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan

FYI, | am forwarding you a message | just sent to Raj about the article in today’s Washington Post,

He and | agreed to work closely on this issue. | have asked INR to get us some research on the security issue which the
implementing partners frequently raise | Note the comment in the
Post about the security situation. ‘

As you know we are moving forward on the broader branding issue and plan to have a team of experts advise us as we
move forward.

I will keep you posted.

jm
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From: McHale, Judith A

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 7:48 AM

To: Shah, Rajiv (AID/A)

Cc: Schwartz, Larry; Bommer, Ashley F; Holbrooke, Richard; Pauli, Rosemarie
Subject: FW: Billions of aid dollars buy U.S. little goodwill in Pakistan

Raj:

Hope the trip went well. You may have already seen the attached article but in light of our recent conversations |

wanted to forward it on to you.j

Please know that | will help you in any way'l can to deal with this situation.
Look forward to discussing it further when you return.

jm

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2010/08/23/AR2010082305476.html
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